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RE: External assessor needed for dorset - Message (HTML)
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© Follow up. Start by 05 October 2016 Due by 05 October 2016
You replied to this message on 13/10/2016 0939,

From: Delos Santos Anne (Vascuar Surgery) <Anne.DelosSantos@nuh.nihs.uk> Sent. Tue 04/10/2016 1533

i oy, Dominic [ Lo
= Timeline CPD Submissions

My SVTGBI Home / My SVTGBI / CPD Submissions

Subject: RE: External assessor needed for dorset
Dear Dominic, £ My Account and Contact
Minta Palmer is the lady from Dorset who is applying for practical. 1 have got all of her references now. Preferences Your CPD Submission has been uploaded.
You have told me before that it is either you or one of your team who wil act as her practical exam assessor .
Can 1 just confirm who is doing it? 5o I can forward the details to Sabrina at a date can be organized. My Membership
Thanks.
You have completed enough CPD activities to maintain your CPD status to the next membership year (starti
Regard Meeting Bookings P! g ol DU
egards 1st September 2018).
Anne
My Receipts
From: Foy, Dominic [mailto:Dominic.Foy@rbch.nhs.uk] = My Certificates RECORD NEW CPD POINTS
Sent: 05 August 2016 16:16
To: Delos Santos Anne (Vascular Surgery)
‘Subject: RE: External assessor needed for dorset My Messages
Date Activity Points. avs
HIAnne cPD Eamed  Registered
Yes I'm sure | or one of my staff would do it Science Direct Access 1Jan SVT committee membership (1 year) 8 Yes
2018
Dominic Foy
Medical Physicist -
E toaT 1Aug 30mins lecture at local vascular meeting 1 Yes m
From: Delos Santos Anne (Vascular Surgery) [mailto:Anne.DelosSantos@nuh.nhs.uk] 2017 (vascular topic)
Sent: 05 August 2016 16:08
To: Foy, Dominic 25Jan  SVT committee membership (1year) 8 Yes
‘Subject: External assessor needed for dorset 2017
Dear Dominic,
g 14Dec  SVT practical examiner 5 Yes =
She is alone scientist, 5o I will need to look for 2 externals. | know | have just recently ask you but would any of your colleagues be interested to do it? 1am hoping one of you guys will be happy to do
this. It is stil early stages given that | am still just sending all her references through. | have emailed our colleagues from Taunton to be a second assessor but 1 am stillawaiting reply as well. -
2016
Thanks
30Nov  National vascular meeting 3 Yes
BW, ] 2016
Click on a photo to see social network updates and emil messages from this person. 2 29Jan  SVT revision course/study day lecturing 3 Yes n
Connect to social networks to show profile photos and activity updates of your colleagues in Outiook. Click hre o add networks. x 2016
" S 1Jan SVT committee membership (1 year) 8 Yes n
) 2016

w08/2018 |

Newsletter 12Nov  National vascular meeting 3 Yes

Summer 2012 Newsletter is now 2015 o





